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Malave, Erin ‘EQSO(X)MG [

From: Roberto Donovan - TradeKing [RDonovan@tradeking.com]
Sent:  Wednesday, November 10, 2010 12:53 PM

To: Malave, Erin

Subject: RE: Registration G07018700004 - TradeKing

Dear Ms. Malave,

Thank you for contacting me. Yes, we changed our corporation address last week, This is the full name
of the company and its new address:

Kane Reid Securities Group, Inc., dba TradeKing
888 E. Las Olas Blvd, Suite 300
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301

Please don’t hesitate to contact me directly should you require additional information.

Sincerely,
Roberto Donovan

Roberto E. Donovan | Chief Compliance Officer | TRADEKING
rdonovan@tradeking.com | O: 877.495.5464 Ext, 1111
888 E. Las Olas Blvd, Suite 300, Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301

This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and privileged information.
No canfidentiahty or privilege 1s waived or lost by any erroneous transmission. If you are not an Intended recipient of this
e-mail, please notify the sender; delete it and do not read, act upon, print, disclose, copy, retain or redistripute any portion
of this e-mail. The content of all messages sent to cr from a TradeKing address are subject to access, review, archival and
disclosure by TradeKing system and compliance administrators. TradeKing and its associates may not accept instructions
to affect secunties transactions or funds transfers via email. TradeKing and the TradeKing logo are trademarks of Kane
Reid Securities Group, Inc. dba TradeKing. Member FINRA and SIPC.

From: Malave, Erin [mailto:EMMalave@dos.state.fl.us]
Sent: Wednesday, November 10, 2010 11:31 AM

To: Roberto Donovan - TradeKing

Subject: RE: Registration GO7018700004 - TradeKing

Ciond Moruing Mr. Donovan,

[ spake with Carol in the fictitions nane depariment. She referenced that you would like your
corporating address updated ar well

Pieatse reply with the name of the company and the new address

{rzir M. Medare
Asnendiients
[ivisian of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the guality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving the
level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for
your participation,

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

117.100/20110
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From: Roberto Donovan - TradeKing [mailto;RDonovan@tradeking.com]

Sent: Sunday, November 07, 2010 5:20 PM .
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Registration G07018700004 - TradeKing

To: Florida Department of State — Division of Corporations
RE: Registration G0O7018700004 - TradeKing

This is to request that the address of the above-referenced registration be changed to:

TradeKing

888 E. Las Olas Blvd, Suite 300
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301
{877} 495-5464

Sincerely,
Roberto Donovan

Roberto E. Donovan | Chief Compliance Officer | TRADEKING
rdonovan@tradeking.com | O: 877.495.5464 Ext. 1111
888 E. Las Olas Blvd, Suite 300, Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301

This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and priviteged information. No
confidentiality or privilege is walved or lost by any erroneous transmission. If you are not an intended recipient of this e-mail, please
notify the sender; delete it and do not read, act upen, print, disclose, copy, retain or redistribute any portion of this e-mail. The
cantent of all messages sent to or from a TradeKing address are subject to access, review, archivat and disclasure by TradeKing
system and compliance administrators. TradeKing and its associates may not accept instructions to affect securities transactions or
funds transfers via email. TradeKing and the TradeKing logo are trademarks of Kane Reid Securities Group, Inc. dba TradeKing.
Member FINRA and SIPC.

This email message is for the sole use of the intended recipient(s) and may contain confidential and
privileged information. No confidentiality or privilege is waived or lost by any erroneous transmission.
If you are not an intended recipient of this e-mail, please notify the sender; delete it and do not read, act
upon, print, disclose, copy, retain or redistribute any portion of this e-mail. The content of all messages
sent to or from a TradeKing address are subject to access, review, archival and disclosure by TradeKing
system and compliance administrators. TradeKing and its associates may not accept instructions 1o
affect securities transactions or funds transfers via email, TradeKing and the TradeKing logo are
trademarks of Kane Reid Securities Group, Inc. dba TradeKing. Member FINRA and SIPC.

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
system and compliance administrators. TradeKing and its associates may not accept instructions to
affect securities transactions or funds transfers via email. TradeKing and the TradeKing logo are
trademarks of Kane Reid Securities Group, Inc. dba TradeKing. Member FINRA and SIPC.
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